
f^^/ 

CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011 

Under provisions of state law, this report is a public 
document. Acopy of the report has been submitted to 
the entity and other appropriate public officiais The 
report is available for public inspection at the Baton 
Rouge office of the Legislative Auditor and. where 
appropnate, at the office of the parish clerk of court. 

Release Date JAM 0 2 2013 



C O N T E N T S 

Page 

Report of Independent Auditors 1 

Fmancial Section: 

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 3 

Consolidated Statements of Activities 4 

Consolidated Statements of Functional Expenses 5 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 6 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 7 

Supplementary Financial Information: 

Consolidating Statements of Financial Position - 2012 and 2011 24 

Consolidating Statement of Activities - 2012 25 

Consolidating Statement of Activities - 2011 27 

Consolidating Statement of Functional Expenses - 2012 29 

Consolidating Schedule of Activities by Program Services - 2012 31 

Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses Prepared 
for the United Way of Southeast Louisiana - 2012 33 



l l S S I Postlethwaite 
L^JJKIg^ Netterville 

/• Fi.'J-iM t̂itKj' Ai'..::iii'iitijj',.U'j;iv;iiii:*i 

WWW p r c D a . c r m 

Report of Independent Auditors 

Most Reverend Gregory M. Aymond and the Board of Directors, 
Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans and Subsidiaries, New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Catholic Charities 
Archdiocese of New Orleans (the Agency) and Subsidiaries (nonprofit organizations) as of June 30,2012 
and 2011 and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the 
years then ended. These &iancial statements arc the responsibility of the Agency's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
and the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General ofthe United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtaiji reasonable assurance about whetiier the fmancial statements are free of material misstatement. 
We were not engaged to perform an audit ofthe Agency's intemal conmil over fmancial reporting. Our 
audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances/but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness ofthe Agency's intemal control over fmancial reporting. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the fmancial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, die financial position of the Agency at June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the results of their 
operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States. 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Stofidards, we have also issued our report dated December 12, 
2012 on our consideration of tli© Agency's iatemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other mattere. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal 
control over fmancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in asses,sing the results of our 
audit. 
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Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial 
statements of Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans and Subsidiaries taken as a whole. The 
consolidating information contained on pages 24 through 30 is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements rather than to present 
financial position, results of operations, and functional expenses ofthe individual programs, and it is not a 
required part ofthe consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
financial position, results of operations, and functional expenses of the individual programs. The 
consolidating information is the responsibility of management and was derived fiom and relates directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated fmancial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare die consolidated 
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance witli auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the consolidating information contained on pages 28 through 34 is fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the consolidated fmancial statements as a whole. 

The supplemental information contained on pages 31 and 32, Schedule of Activities by Program Services, 
and page 33, Section A ofthe Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses Prepared for the United Way 
of Southeast Louisiana is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part ofthe 
basic consolidated financial statements. Such informadon is the responsibility of management and was 
derived fi^om and relates directly to the underlying accountmg and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied m the audh of 
die financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the fmancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is 
fairl>' stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

The supplemental information included in Section B ofthe Schedule of Support, Revenue, and Expenses 
Prepared for die United Way of Southeast Louisiana contained on page 33 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Agency. Such 
information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of die basic financial 
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion on it. 

Pos^-t^htMaift o* i\/<M^Uky 
Metairie, Louisiana 
December 12, 2012 
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C.\THOHC CH.\RITrES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SUBSIOIARJES 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30,2012 and 2011 

ASSETS 

2012* 2011 

Cash 
Program accounts receivable 
Contribudons receivable: 

Pledges 
United Way 

Other receivables 
Undisu-ibuted food oa hand 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 
Investments 
Property and equipment - net 

Total assets 

$ 3,134,605 
5,595,437 

5,217,806 
733,223 
50,871 

-
403,396 

9,355,028 
16,601.598 

S 41,091,964 

S 9,791,686 
5,912.597 

U14,799 
1,154.286 

215.286 
4.315.926 

499.455 
12,145,192 
27,578,300 

$ 62,827,527 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Unemplo>meni accrual 
Accrual for uninsured claims 
Loans payable 
Funds held for others 

Total liabilities 

2,771,643 
328,116 
110,529 

1,739^73 
16,453 

255,468 

S 4,196,908 
311 

53,904 
2,625,000 
5,092,016 

228.966 

S;221.482 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilhies and net assets 

* See disclosure regarding the divestiture of Second Harvest in Note 1. 

See notes to consolidated financial statemems. 

20.846,906 
13.916,855 

M 06.721 

35,870.482 

12.197,105 

35,603.985 
12,667,354 
2,359.083 

50,630,422 

S 41.091.964 S 62,827.527 



Revenues 
Public suppon: 

Coitnbutions 
QHUributcd goods and scrvioes 
United Way 

Southeast IxuisiaoB: 
Allocations 
Designations 
Combined rcdaal Campai^ 

S( Claries Paiisli: 
AltucHtiurui 

SL Jnlin ParJRli; 
Allocations: 

Acnduina: 
Allocations 

Special events (net ordireci cosis) 
Twlal public support 

Go\-cmmeniiit financial assistance: 
I'cdera) 
Other Bovemmeatal agencies 

'loial £ovemmenTnl flnanctn! assistance 
(Jthef Revenue: 

Prooramsa vice lees 
Rent 
Misccllancoiu 
l.os<t on djfipofitum of property 
Pnjpeit>' recoveries 
Net assets released from restrictions - operations 

Total other revemie 
Total revenue 

Expenses 
Pfosiani sef vices 
Ma]i&i;einenl ajul geneial 
Fundrsising 

Total expenses 
Chance ID net assets before Investment attJvUy 

Investment income 
OiftDgc ID net assets 
NetAssets 

Beginning of year 
Divcsiitura of Second 1 (arrest (Note I) 
End ul year 

Utinstrictcd 

$ 3.952,059 
561.707 

41 
209,917 

26,474 

-

S6.M5 

. 
227^78 

5.034^01 

31.091,432 
l.tS8.628 

32,2S0.06O 

2,231.194 
14.458 

254J533 
(202.243) 

38.202 
I4.fi09^59fi 
16.945.840 
S4.2f-.».2fn 

52,509.069 
2.077JJ24 
1.005.774 

55.592.167 
(1.331,966) 

85.895 
(1,246.071) 

35,603.985 
03.511.008) 

S 20,846.906 

NEWOKLi lANJi-UMilSIANA 

CONSOLIDATEDSTATEhTENTS OF ACHVITIES 

For the yean 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

S I5.974.85S 

. 

421,932 

. 
-

293.664 

. 

. 

16.690.454 

I.S08 

-
1.508 

-
-
-
-
-

<I4.5M.9?.9) 
(14.554.929) 

2.137,013 

. 

. 

. 
_ 

2.137.033 
49.789 

2,186.822 

12.667,354 
(937.321) 

J 13.916.855 

ended lime 30.2012 and 2011 

F^fmanenily 
Rextncted 

S 3,000 

. 

-
. 
-

. 

-

-
, 

3.000 

-
. 
. 

-
. 
. 
-
-

(54.667) 
(54.667) 
(51,667) 

. 

. 

. 
_ 

(5J.667) 
8.586 

(43,081) 

2,359.081 
. . .C ' r2W,28I i 
S 1.106,721 

2012 Totals 

$ 19.929.917 
561,707 

421.973 
209.917 

26.474 

293.664 

56.825 

-
227.278 

21.727.755 

31.092.940 
1.188.626 

32,281.SfiH 

2.231.194 
14.458 

254.633 
(202.243) 

38^02 

-
2.336^11 

56.345.567 

52,509,069 
2.077.324 
1.005.774 

55.592,167 
733.400 
144.270 
897.670 

50.630,422 
(15,657.610) 

S 35.870.482 

Unrc3trtc!?d 

S 9.541.975 
34.412.153 

-
202.807 

70.423 

5.600 

81.250 

32^57 
291.399 

44.637.964 

45.126,590 
3.395.008 

4«.MI.SV« 

2.966,806 
402,800 
684.887 

(103,466) 
236.214 

13,718,426 
17.905.667 

111,065.229 

99,657,987 
3.216.754 
2.443.108 

105.317.849 
5,747.380 
1.570.633 
7,318,013 

28.285.972 

S 35.603,985 

Tenipoiaiily 
ResuktcU 

S 8.548,346 

-

756;289 

• 
-

372^50 

. 

. 

. 
9.676.985 

15,972 

-
15.972 

-
-
-
-
-

(13,601.840) 
(] 3,601,810) 

(3.908.883) 

. 
-
-
-

(3.90S.8S3) 
295.032 

(3.613.851) 

16,281,205 

-
S 12.667.354 

Perniancnlly 
RcsUicCed 

S 5,000 

-

-
' 
-

-

-

-
. 

5.0CO 

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

( 1 1 6 ^ ) 
(116.586) 
f i t 1.586) 

-
-
. 
. 

(111,586) 
418.282 
306.696 

2,052.387 

-
S 2.359.083 

2011 Totals 

S 18,095,321 
34,412,151 

756,389 
202-807 

70,423 

377.950 

81,250 

32.357 
29M99 

S4,319.V49 

45,142.563 
3.395,005 

48.537.570 

2.966.806 
402.800 
684,887 

(101,4^6) 
236,214 

-
4,187.241 

I07.(M4.760 

99,657,987 
3.216.754 
2.44:1.108 

105.317.849 
1.726.911 
2.283.947 
4.010.858 

46,619,561 

-
S 50.630.422 

See notes lo consolidated ftiitutcial staleincnu. 
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Salaries 
Employee benefitn 
Payroll Taxes 

Total salaries and related expenses 

Ptofessionnl fees and contract services 
Supplies and other operating e^cpense? 
Equipmctit expense 
Occupancy 
Travel aud tmnsportntion 
Penonae! recruitment and development 
In<;umnoe 
Food 
Cuntributcd gciuiU and scrvttxs 
Litigation and related chnnges in estirante 
Chinese diywall repairs 
MJsufllaneous 
Speciftc asf:i!!tan<x to individuals 
Interest 
Ainojlization 
Depreciation 

Total expense!! 

CATHOLIC CnARlTlES ARCnPIQCESi: OK NKW OliLEANS AND SUDSIDIARIES 

MEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL IIXPENSES 

For Uic years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 

2012 
201 

Pro-am Services 

$ 20.461.237 
2.974.243 
1,485.406 

24.920.886 

2.102.642 
1.850,882 

523.741 
2.646.717 
1.260.525 

216.540 
807.542 
728.762 
561.707 
27,500 

i,oi>i),oan 
99,056 

14.162,951 
4.278 

11.418 
U8i .922 

$ 52^09.069 

Manaceinent 
and General 

S 1.218.559 
214,282 

85,646 

L518,487 

210.232 
35.230 
34,071 

120.572 
7,552 

53.604 
23,313 

229 
-
. 
-

36.831 
. 
-
-

37,203 

S 2.077.324 

Fundraising 

$ 458.640 
76.600 
32.816 

568.056 

305.771 
56,117 

\Asn 
30.827 
2,334 
2.218 
5.861 

5 
-
. 
-

17,683 
-
-
-

1.929 

S 1.005.774 
1 

2012 Totals 

S 22,138.436 
3;265,I25 
1.603.868 

27,007.429 

2,618.645 
1,942.229 

572,785 
2.798.116 
1.270,411 

272,362 
836,716 
728,996 
561.707 
27.500 

1,000,000 
153,570 

14,362.951 
4,278 

I M 1 8 
1.423,054 

$ 55.592,167 

I'roRimu Services 

S 22247.524 
2,976,103 
1.593.987 

26.817,614 

2.935,330 
2.624.384 

943^25 
3.240,033 
1,978.540 

435.688 
907,077 

45,152,618 
458.628 

(682J27) 
2.6O0.00O 

192.472 
9.805.524 

338.210 
11.418 

1,899.453 

S 99,657,987 

HDJ CJcncrat 

$ 1.839.217 
271,050 
133.301 

2,263,568 

405.376 
119.419 
120.545 
112.307 

9,839 
119.731 

6,848 
331 

52,{)20 

6.770 

S 3,216.754 

FundroisinK 

$ 813.788 
119,447 
59.105 

992>10 

466.230 
797,476 
37,213 
42.225 
6317 

29.148 
149 
75 

-
-
-

59,477 
-. 
• 
-

12.458 

$ 2,443.108 

2011 Totals 

$ 24,920,529 
3,366,600 
1.786.393 

30.073,522 

3,806,936 
3,541,279 
1,101.081 
3,394,565 
1,994.696 

584.567 
914,074 

45,153,024 
458;.628 

(682327) 
2.600.000 

303.969 
9.805.524 

.138.210 
M.418 

1.918,6111 

$ 105.317.849 

Sec notes to consolidated rmancial statctixiits. 



CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCRDIOCFSE OF NEW ORLEANS AND S f BSEPIARIES 
NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 

CONSOHDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 

2012 2011 

Cash Flovrs from OperatiDg Activities 
Change in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Gain on investments, net 
Provision for uninsured claims 
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 
Undistributed food on hand 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Unemployment accrual 
Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided (used in) by operating activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Sale of investments, net of purchases 
Purchases of property and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of propert)' and equipment 
Divestiture of Second Harvest (Note 1) 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Funds held for the accounts of others 
Proceeds from notes 
Repayment of debt 

Net cash provided by (used in) financmg activities 

Net increase (decrease) In cash 

Cash 

Beginning of year 
End of year 

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information 
Cash paid during the year for interest expense 

Non-Cash Trans^ictions 
Contributed goods and services 
Divcstinire of Second Harvest's non-cash 

assets and liabilities (Note 1) 

$ 897,670 

1,423,054 
11,418 

(144^70) 
(885,727) 
202,243 

(4,372,263) 
(3U11) 

(415.140) 
67,237 

327.805 

(2,919,184) 

114,677 
(1,054.029) 

41,666 
(2.842,415) 

(3,740.i01)_ 

26.502 

(24,298) 

2.204 

(6,657,081) 

9,791.686 
$ 3.134.605 

$ 4.278 

$ 561,707 

$ 12.815.195 

$ 4,010,858 

1.918.681 
11.418 

(2,084,041) 
1,257,500 
192,555 

l,00i;227 
486.037 

(2,012,126) 
1,080,721 

14,531 
(137,360) 

5,740,001 

540.717 
(3,919,906) 

291.786 

(3.087.403) 

(53,405) 
10,207,996 
(10,306,184) 

(151,593) 

2,501,005 

7,290,681 
S 9.791,686 

S 338,210 

S 1,007,316 

S 

See notes to consolidated financial sttlemenls. 



CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS ANT) SUBSIDTARTES 

NEW ORLEANS. LGUISLANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

>irNE30.2012AND20U 

1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies 

Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans (the "Agency"), a not-for-profit charitable 
organization ofthe Roman Catholic Church ofthe Archdiocese of New Orleans (the "Archdiocese"), 
0|>erates health and cooimuhity-'based programs and provides administrative support and financial 
management services to separately operated charitable programs which it sponsors. The 
accompanying financial statements include the accounts of all charitable programs which it operates 
or sponsors. 

The Agency has the ownership of PHELMAT, Inc.. PACE Greater New Orleans, and Community 
Staffing Services as follows: 

• PHII-MAt, Inc. ("PHILMAT") was organized to provide health and community ser\'ices to 
individuals within Louisiana. PHILMAT acts as local agent for the commodity supplemental food 
and warehouse program. Food for Families/Food for Seniors. Under this program, food provided 
by the United States Department of Agriculture (U.S.D.A.) is distributed by PHILMAT to 
eligible wometi, i n^ t s , children, and senior citizens, who are classified as low income and 
vulnerable to malnutrition. 

• PACE Greater New Orleans ("PACE") is the corporate title for the Program for All-inclusive 
Care for the Elderly, a national model of healthcare for seniors. PACE was organized to provide 
community services such as medical treatment, social services, meals, activities, and 
transportation, allowing seniors to spend their final years at home rather than in a nursing home. 

• Community Staffmg Ser\'ices is an altemative stafFmg organization that provides workers for 
companies in the (jreater New Orleans Area and supports those workers before, during and after 
the placement through various programs of the Agency and its Subsidiaries. Community Staffmg 
Services stands ready to provide skilled and unskilled workers to businesses in need of temporary 
and^or lemporary-to-permancnt staff. Activity for Community Staffmg Services is included as 
part of Catholic Charities in the consolidating statements. 

• During fiscal year 201U Second Harvest Food Bank of Greater New Orleans and Acadiana 
("Second Harvest**) was owned by the Agency. Its function is to help relieve dae problem of 
hunger m Louisiana through the distribution of food and related products to qualified charitable 
institurions. Effective July I, 2011, Second Harvest was no longer an entity owned by the 
Agency. On July 29, 2011 Second Hah'est*s Articles of Incorporation wei« amended to change 
the sole member of the corporation from the Agency to the Archbishop or Administrator of the 
Archdiocese of New Orleans. The folloiving page further describes the impact of this transaaion. 

The fmancial statements of each of these subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial 
statements. All significant inter-organizational accounts and transactions have been eliminated. 



CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDTOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NEW ORLEANS, LOLlSLOlA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011 

1. Organization and Significant Acconnting Policies (continued) 

Divestiture of Second Har^^cst 

As pre\'iously described effective July 1,2011, Second Harvest was no longer an entity owned by the 
Agency. The result of the divestiture of Second Har\'est as reflected in the Agency's 2012 
consolidated statement of financial position is as follows: 

Cash 
Program accounts receivable 
Contributions receivable: 

Pledges 
United Way 

Other receivables 
Prepaid expenses and defened charges 
Investments 
Property and equipment - net 
Undistributed food on hand 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Unemployment accrual 
Accrual for uninsured claims 
Loans payable 
Funds held for others 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 
Total liabilities and net assets 

Amounts as of 
June 30,2011 

59,791.686 
5.912.597 

1,214.799 
1^154,286 

215,286 
499,455 

12,145,192 
27,578.300 

4,315.926 
562,827,527 

$4,196,908 
311 

53.904 
2,625,000 
5,092,016 

228.966 
12,197.105 

35,603,985 
12,667,354 
2.359,083 

50,630,422 
$62,827,527 

Impact of 

Divestiture 

5(2.842.415) 
(202,005) 

(821.442) 
(207.277) 
(41,170) 

(115,852) 
(2.819,757) 

(10,363,768) 
(4.315,926) 

$(21,729,612) 
= 1—.1.. r . . 

$(1,010,125) 
-

(10,612) 
-

(5,051,265) 
. 

(6,072.002) 

(13,511.008) 
(937,321) 

(1,209,281) 
(15,657,610) 

$(21,729,612) 

Amounts as of 
July U 2011 

$6,949,271 
5.710,592 

393,357 
947.009 
174,116 
383,603 

9,325,435 
17,214,532 

. 

$41,097,915 

$3,186,783 
311 

43,292 
2,625,000 

40,751 
228,966 

6,125,103 

22.092,977 
11,730.033 
1,149.802 

34,972,812 
$41,097,915 

In addition, the Agency reflected in its consolidated statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 
2012 a reduction of $15,657,610 in net assets as ofthe beginning of the year. 



CATHOLIC CHARFTIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW^ ORLEANS AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JLT*fE 30,2012 AND 2011 

L Organization and Significant Accounting Policies fcontinued") 

Income Taxes 

The Agency and Subsidiaries are nonprofit corporations organized under the laws of tlie State of 
Louisiana. They are exempt from Federal income tax under Section 50l(cX3) ofthe Lntemal Revenue 
Code, and qualify as organizations that are not private foundations as defined in Section 509(a) ofthe 
code. 

Generally accepted accounting principles require an organization to account for uncertainties in 
income taxes. The mterpretation requires recognition and measurement of uncertain income tax 
positions using a "more-likely-ihan-not'' approach. The Agency and Subsidiaries' tax returns for the 
years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, remain open and subject to examination by taxing 
authorities. The Agency and Subsidiaries* 2012 tax returns have not been filed as ofthe report date. 

Basis of Acconnting 

The consolidated financial statements of the Agency and Subsidiaries are prepared on the accrual 
basis of accounting. 

Net Assets 

Generally accepted accounting principles require reporting of information regarding financial position 
and activiiies according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and 
permanently restricted net assets, based on donor stipulations and restrictions placed on contributions, 
if any. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

• Unrestricted net assets - Contracts for services> contributions, and otiier revenues and 
expenditures of funds for the general operation of its programs. 

• Temporarily restricted net assets - Contributions and other revenues specifically authorized 
by the donor or grantor to be used for specific purposes or to benefit specific accoimting 
periods. 

• Permanently restricted net assets - Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that 
stipulate that resources be maintained permanently, but peimits the use of all or part of the 
income derived. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the fmancial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue, income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 
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CATHOUC CHARTTIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SURSTDIARIES 
NEW ORLEANS, LOLISL^NA 

NOTES TO CONSOIJDATED FEVANCUL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011 

1. Oreanigation and Significant Accounting Policies fcontinuedt 

Contributions 

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, 
depending on the existence or nature ofany donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by a donor is 
reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of 
restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose 
restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets 
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor restricted 
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted 
support. The value of contributed goods and services has been recorded as support and revenue and 
expense in the period received, provided there is an objective basis for naeasurement ofthe value of 
such goods and senices and they are significant and form an integral part of the efforts of the 
program. 

Contributions Receivable 

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Agency and Subsidiaries 
that is in substance, unconditional. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions 
on which they depend are substantially met. 

Investments 

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at their fair value based on available market quotes in the consolidated 
statements of fmancial position and as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use 
is temporarily or permanently restricted by explicit donor stipulations or law. Unrealized gains that 
are restricted by donors are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets. Unrealized 
gains absent restriction and unrealized losses are reported as increases and decreases in unrestricted 
net assets. 

Interest eamed on donor-restricted investments is reported based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions. The Agency*'s endowments provide for a certain percentage of current 
year eamings to be returned to the endowment for perpetual investment. The retum of these eamings 
is reported as increases in pcrmanentiy restricted net assets. The remaining earnings are recorded as 
increases in unrestricted net assets and are available to the Agency for disnHbution in accordance with 
the endowment agreement or may be retumed to the endowment by the Agency for perpetual 
investment. Realized gains and losses, and declines in value judged to be other than temporary, are 
included in net appreciation (depreciation) of investments. Realized gains and losses on the sales of 
securities are determined using the specific-identification method. A decline in the fair value of 
investments below cost that is deemed to be other than temporary results in a charge to change in net 
assets and the eslablisliment of a new cost basis for the investment. 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS .AND SUBSIDLUUES 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUiSLANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FLNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30.2012 AND 2011 

1. Organization and Significant Acconnting Policies {continued) 

Program Accounts Receivable 

Program accounts receivable represent billings which are based primarily on cost reimbursement or 
unit cost contracts with various govemmental agencies. Program accounts receivable are stated at the 
amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management considered 
subsequent collection results and wrote off all year-end balances that were deemed to be not 
collectible^ Accordingly, a valuation allowance was determined to be unnecessary. 

Funds Held for Others 

The Agency and Subsidiaries receive funds that are passed through to other third-parties. These 
amounts are held until requested by and reunburscd to the third-party. 

Undistributed Food on Hand 

Second Harvest's inventory is comprised of donated food and grocery product, U.S.DJV. commodities 
and purchased food and grocery products. Donated food and U.S.D.A commodities inventoiy 
including food received, distributed and undistributed, is valued using the estimated fair value as 
determined by the Feeding America Product Valuation Survey prepared by KPMG, LLP on an annual 
basis. The report provides the average wholesale value of products donated to the network and is 
considered to be a reasonable basis upon which to estimate these amounts. The average \vfaolesale 
value used for the year ended June 30,2011 was $1.66 per pound. 

U.S.D.A. commodities are valued based on U.S.Dj\. regulations. On Februao' 18, 2010, the 
U.S.D.A. issued a policy memorandum providing updated guidance on assigning value to U.S.D.A. 
product. The memorandum allowed for the use of fair market value (FMV), U.S^DA. purchase price, 
estimated cosi-per-pound data provided by U.S.D.A., or U.S.D.A. commodity file cost as of a date 
specified by the distributing agency. The U.S.D.A. document references a food bank's FMV valuation 
as an acceptable valuation. 

Purchased food inventory is recorded at cost. 

Property aiid Equipment 

Property and equipment are carried at cost or, when acquired by donation or gift, at appraised values 
with subsequent additions at cost The Agency and Subsidiaries* policy is to capitalize expenditures 
for these items in excess of $2,000. Lesser amounts are expensed. Depreciation is provided using the 
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of tiie depreciable assets. Leasehold improvements 
are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the e.stimated useful lives ofthe improvements. 

- I I 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES .ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AM) Sn^STDLAR^^S 

NEW ORLEANS, LOLISLANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F1NANCL\L STATEMENTS 

>TUNE 30.2012 AND 2011 

1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

The estimated usefril lives used in determining depreciation and amortization follow: 

Classification 
Buildings and improvements 
Leasehold improvements 
Equipment 
Vehicle 

Lives in 
Years 
20-60 
10-40 

5 
3-5 

Donated Facilities and Services 

Donations of facilities are recorded as support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless Ihe donor has restricted the donated assets 
to a specific purpose. Support arising fioin donated services is recognized if the services received (a) 
create or enhance long-lived assets, or (b) require specialized skills, provided by individuals 
possessing these skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. 

During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Agency and Subsidiaries recognized 
approxknately $562,000 and 5663,000, respectively, of donated facilities and services which are 
reflected in the consolidated statement of activities in the respective functional expenses categories. 
The Agency and Subsidiaries received other donated ser\ices in its various programs during the years 
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011. These services provided do not meet either criteria described above 
and are not reflected in the consolidated statement of activities. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purposes ofthe statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include bank deposits. 
The Agency and Subsidiaries' money market accounts are included in investments. 

Functional Expenses 

The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the 
programs and supporting services benefited. 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NFAV ORLEANS AND SUBSDPLARIES 

NEW ORLE.\NS. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLmATED FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011 

2. Contributions Receivable 

Contributions and private grants receivable are included in the consolidated financiai statements as 
contributions receivable and revenue of the appropriate net asset categoiy. The effective interest rate 
used to discount the long-term contributions receivable is 4.73%. Contributions receivable as of June 
30,2012 are expected to be collected within one year. 

\xi less than one year $ 5,226,839 
Less unamortized discount (9,033) 

Total $ 5,217,806 

On August 22, 2011 the Agency was awarded a 515,000,000 grant from the Baton Rouge Area 
Foundation to assist the Agency in the Spirit of Hope Collaborative Project. Spirit of Hope was 
formed alter the April 20, 2010 Deepwater Horizon explosion in the Gulf of Mexico to assist those 
affected by the oil spill. The private grant receivable related to this outreach efiFort was $5,000,000 as 
of June 30,2012. As ofthe date of this report, the Agency has collected this balance. As of June 30, 
2012, the balance of temporarily restricted net assets related to these funds was $7,2 million. See Oil 
Spill relief in Note 8. 

3. Investments 

Investments ofthe various agencies ofthe Archdiocese have been pooled to maximize die retum on 
the investments. Investments m the common investment pool consist primarily of debt and equity 
securities and mutual fund investments. The amounts recorded in the consolidated statement of 
financial position represent die Agency and Subsidiaries' share of the pool. The following 
summarizes the market value and the invesmient retum for the years ended June 30: 

2012 20U 

Balances at June 30 

For the year ended June 30, 
Unrealized pin (loss) on investments 
Realized gain (loss) for tlie year 

Interest and dividend income 

S 

$ 

s 

9,355,028 

(170.984) 
10.028 

(160,956) 
305,226 
144,270 

$ 

S 

$ 

12,145,192 

1,903,592 
(32,920) 

1,870,672 
413,275 

2,283,947 

The unrestricted and restricted value, of investments at June 30, 2012 is $8,101,006 and $1,254,022, 
respectively. The unrestricted and resuicted value of investments at June 30. 2011, is $9,281,401 and 
$2,863,791 respectively, 
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CATHOLIC CHARTTIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SL^SEPLARIES 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISLANA 

! 

NOTES TO CONSOLmATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011 

4. FaicYalae of Financial Instruments 

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measuremems and Disclosures^ defmes fair value, establishes a 
fi-amework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosure about fan value. Fair value concepts are 
applied in recording investments. 

FASB ASC 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy which prioritizes inputs to valuation techniques 
used to measure fair value. The term "inputs" refers broadly to the assumptions that market 
participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. Inputs may be based on independent market 
data ("observable inputs") or they may be internally developed ("unobservable inputs"). The fair 
value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into tiiree 
broad categories. These levels include Level 1, unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities; Level 2, directly or indirectiy obserx'able mputs other than quoted prices 
for the asset or liability, such as the quoted market prices for similar assets or liabilities; and Lo'el 3, 
unobservable inputs for use when little or no market data exists, therefore, requiring an entity to 
develop its own assumptions. The asset's or liabiiit>'*s fair value measurement level within the fair 
value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of obser\'abIe inputs and minimize 
the use ofthe unobservable inputs. 

InvesUnents ofthe Agency and Subsidiaries are held in pooled assets managed by the Archdiocese. 
The values of the Agency and Subsidiaries' investments m this pool are based on information 
provided by the Archdiocese. These investment are classified within Level 2 of the fair value 
hierarchy. There have been no changes in the meihodolog>' used as of June 30,2012 and 2011. 

The metiiod described above may produce fair value calculations that may not be indicative of net 
realizable value or reflective of ftiture fair values. Furthermore, while the Agency believes its 
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with those of other market participants, the use of 
different methodologies or assumptions to determine tiie fair value of certain fmancial instrunients 
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 

5. Endowments 

The Board of die Agency and Subsidiaries is ofthe belief that they have a strong fiduciaiy duty to 
manage the assets ofthe Agency and Subsidiaries* endowments in the most prudent manner possible. 
The Board recognizes the intent ofthe endowment is to protect the donor with respect to expenditures 
fitim endowments. If this intent is clearly expressed by the donor, whether the intent is in a written 
gift instmmenl or not the intent of the donor is followed. If not expressed, the Board ensures the 
assets of the endowment are spent m a pnident mamier which considers the puipose of the fimd, 
current economic conditions, and preservation ofthe Iund. To follow tiiese principles, the historic 
value ofthe fund is always maintained in pemionently restricted net assets. 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLE.\NS AND SUBSIDLlRIES 

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

JU'NE 30.2012 AND 2011 

5. Endowments (continued) 

Disuibutions are paid only from annual eamings. If an annual income distribution does not occur, 
eamings are added to principal for growth. 

Endowment Investment and Spending Policies, Agency and Subsidiaries have adopted investment 
and spending policies, approved by the Board, for endowment assets that attempt to provide a 
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the 
purchasing power of these endowment assets over the long-term. The endowment's assets are 
invested in the Archdiocese of New Orleans' investment pool, as previously described. Agency and 
Subsidiaries' spending and investment policies work together to achieve this objective. Spending is 
approved by the Board, based on the needs of Agency and Subsidiaries, 

The table below represents die endowment related activity for tiie fiscal year ending June 30,2012: 

Endowment net assets, beginning of year 
Contributions 
Net realized and unrealized gains/losses 
Program expenses 
Transfer 
Divestiture of Second Harvest (See Note 1) 

Endowment net assets, ieaid of year ^$ '_-_ S i "106,721 $ 1,106,721 

Unrestricted 

$ 437,970 
-
-

(54,667) 
54,667 

(437.970) 

Permanently 
Restricted 

S 2,359,083 
3,000 
8,586 

-
(54.667) 

(1^09,281) 

Total 

S 2,797,053 
3,000 
8,586 

(54,667) 
-

(1.647,251) 

The table below represents the endo\vment related activity for die fiscal year ending June 30,2011 
Pemanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Total 
Endowment net assets, beginning of year 

Contributions 
Net realized and unrealized gain&losses 
Program expenses 
Transfer 

EndouTOcnt net assets, end of year 

s 

s 

368,919 
-

69,051 
(116.586) 
116,586 
437.970 

$ 

.$ 

2,052.387 S 
5,000 

418,282 
-

(116,586) 
2.359.083 S 

2,421.306 
5,000 

487,333 
(116,586) 

. 
2,797,053 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISUNA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS 

,aiME 30,2012 AND 2011 

2012 2011 

6. Property and Equipment 

A summary of property and equipment at Jmie 30 is as follows: 

Buildings and improvemenis 
Leasehold improvements 
Equipment 
Vehicles 
Construction in progress 
Land 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 
Total property and equipment, net 

As Indicated In Note 1, property and equipment net of accumulated depreciation amounting to 
$ 10,363,768 was uansferred to Second Harvest in connection with the divestiUire on July 1,2011. 

7. Loans Payable 

Loans payable at June 30 are summarized as follows; 

$ 17,977,309 
5,881,056 
3,784,301 
3,695,923 
1,065,804 

865,005 
33,269,398 
16,667.800 

$ 16,601,598 

$ 24.45U41 
6p33,570 
4.915,119 
4,780,614 
1.592.107 
2.796.523 

44.869.174 
17.290.874 

S 27,578.300 

2012 2011 

Mortgage notes pay-able in monthly installments approximating S2,750, 
including interest at an annually adjustable rate (ranging from 2.909% 
to 7.86%); fmal installments due bcnveen December 2013 and luly 
2015; collateralized by real estate with a book value approximating in 
excess ofthe loan payable ax June 30,2012 and 2011. 
Mortgage loan agreement payable in monthly instalhnents of 531,703, 
including interest at a rate of 4.22% beginning March 20U through 
January 2016 with remaining principal and interest due Febmary 2016; 
collateralized by land and building improvements. Loan included in 
transfer of Second Harvest (See Note I) 

16,453 40.751 

.5,051,265 
16.453 $ 5,092,016 

On December 30, 2009, Second Harvest entered into an agreement to exchange property. The 
property assumed by Second Harvest includes a warehouse and land. As part of the agreement. 
Second Har\̂ est assumed a mortgage payable secured by die land and building in Uie amount of 
$5,163,947, with a variable rate. Second Harvest acquired property valued at approximately S7.0 
million with a related mortgage payable of approximately $5.2 million in exchange for property with 
a net book value of approximalely $1.3 million, resulting in a gain of $530,071, which was 
recognized in the statements of activities. The debt matured on January 5, 2011. 
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CATHOLIC CHARTTIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SUBSIDL\RIES 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUISLVKA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCLVL STATEIVIENTS 

JUNT 30.2012 AND 2011 

7. LoansFayable (continued) 

On January 5, 2011, Second Harvest signed a promissory note with the Archdiocese to borrow 
$5,107,996 at a rate of 4.2%. The proceeds were used to pay off the mortgage described above. The 
note was repaid on January 21, 2011 with proceeds of a mortgage loan as described in the table 
above. 

On January 21, 2011, Second Harvest entered into a mortgage loan agreement with original principal 
of $5,100,000. The loan is payable in monthly principal and interest amounts of $31,703 at an 
interest rate of 4.22% beginning March 2011 through January 2016 with all remaining principal and 
interest due Februaiy 2016. Ihe loan is collateralized by land and building and improvements. The 
loan balance at June 30, 2011 was $5,051,265. As of July 1, 2011, this loan and related land and 
building improvemems were transferred out ofthe Agency and Subsidiaries as described in Notes 1 
and 20. 

Annual principal payments on loans payable at June 30,2012 are as follows: $11,208 due in 2013 and 
55,245 due in 2012. 

Ko interest was capitalized in 2012 or 2011. 

8. Restrictions on J<et Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted by donors for specific programs, purposes, or to assist 
specific departments of tlie Agency and Subsidiaries. These restrictions are considered to expire when 
expenditures for restricted purposes are made. 

Tlie follovring sets forth the composition of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30. 

2012 2011 
Hurricane relief 
Relief services to children 
Operations of Shirley 

Lando' Benson PACE Center 
Purchases of capital assets 
United Way allocation for subsequent fiscal year 
Oil Spill relief 
Other restrictions 

Totals 

S 515,859 S 
564,132 

254,012 
777,768 
715,596 

8,945,703 
2,143.785 

$ 13,916,855 S 

; 1,902,359 
555,377 

454.012 
787,768 

1,006,387 
4,289,674 
3.671.777 

: 12,667,354 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARgiDIQCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUSIANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JLTNE 30,2012 AND 2011 

8* Restrictions on Net Assets (continued) 

The following temporarily restricted net assets were released during the years ended June 30, due lo 
satisfection of donor restrictions: 

2012 2011 

Hunicane relief 
Relief ser\ices to children 
Opciatjons of Shirley 

Landry Benson PACE Center 
Purchases of capital assets 
United Way allocation for subsequent 
Oil Spill relief 
Other resnictions 

Totals 

fiscal year 

$ 

S 

1,386,500 
-

217,658 
10,000 

929387 
10,416,534 
1.594,850 

14.554,929 

$ 

$_ 

5,481,284 
1,094,250 

243,674 
1,134,760 
1,126,028 
2,515,879 
2,005,965 

13,601,840 

Pcrmanentiy restricted net assets consist of endowment fund assets to be held indefinitely. The 
composition of permanently restricted net assets at June 30 is as follows: 

2012 2011 

Endowment fund - Second Harvest $ - $ 1,209,281 
Endowment fund - Catiiolic Charities - Gift of Life 1,106,721 1,149,802 

Totals $ 1,106,721 $ 2,359,083 

9* Retirement Plans 

The Agency and Subsidiaries offer a 401(k) defined contribution plan to its employees. Employees 
electing to participate in the plan are required to contribute a minimum of 3̂ 0 of their salaries, and 
may elect to contribute up to a 16% maximum. The plan requires tiie Agency and Subsidiaries to 
contribute an amount equal to 3.5% ofthe participants' salaries. The plan expense also includes an 
additional 2.0% contribution by Uie Agency and Subsidiaries to cover costs for life insurance and 
disability insurance for the employees. Any remaining funds from the 2.0% contribution may be used 
as a discretionary employer contribution to the plan. The plan admmisoator is the Archdiocese. The 
Agency and Subsidiaries contributed approximately $775,000 and $848,000, for die years ended June 
30,2012 and 2011, respectively. 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS ANT) St^SIDIARIES 

NTW ORLEANS, LOtlSLANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FTNANCLVL STATEMENT S 

JUNE 30.2012 AND 2011 

10. Expenses bv Program 

Details of total expenses by program for the years ended June 30 are as follows: 

2012 2011 

Adult Day Healtii Care 
Community Centers and Services 
Food For Families 
Head Start 
Non-Residential Day Programs 
PACIE 
Padua Pediatrics and Adult 
Residential Special Needs 
Second Harvest 

Totals 

1,353,990 
17,160,677 
5.365,075 
4,818,486 
7,941,171 

10,707,012 
4.140,671 
4,105,085 

1,310,874 
15,181,482 
4,932,105 
4,654,686 
6,862.645 
9.794,268 
4,606,688 
4,937,777 

53,037,324 

$ 55.592.167 S 105.317.849 

11. Related Pam* Transactions 

The controlling member of die Agency, the Archbishop of New Orleans, also serves as president of 
the Roman Catholic Church of the Archdiocese of New Orleans and the controlling member of all 
other corporations, board of trustees and separate activities sponsored by, or operated under the 
auspices ofthe Archdiocese of New Orieans. In the normal course of operations, the Archdiocese will 
make available to tiie Agency and its affiliated agencies specific assistance in the form of operating 
subsidies. loans, casualty insurance, etc. Tlie Agency paid the Archdiocese for general liability, 
property coverage, workmen's compensation, vehicle and other insurance, secured on its behalf of 
Sl.071,000 and $1,151,000 for die years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Agency 
paid the Archdiocese for rent and other operating costs totaling $878,000 and $620,000 for the years 
ended Jime 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. In addition, the Agency received reimbursements from 
tiie Archdiocese of $59,500 for co.sts related to an employee for the year ended June 30,2012. 

The Agency was a Class B member of Providence Community Housing. A former Cto-?resident of 
tiie Agency served as tiie President and Chief Executive Offjcer, in a voluntary role, of Providence 
Community Housing. The fonner Co-President was employed by tiie Agency tiirough March 10, 
2011. The Agency received funding from Providence Community Housing to support a community 
center. The amount of die funding was approximately $529,000 and $251,000 for tiie vears ended 
June 30,2012 and 2011, respectively. 

The Agency has a line of credit witii die Archdiocese for $5.0 million at 4.1 % and 4.2% annual 
interest for tiie years ended June 30,2012 and 2011, respectively. No amounts were outstanding as of 
June 30,2012 or 2011. 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS AND SL'BSIPlARIES 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUISLVNA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JLTNT 30.2012 AND 2011 

11- Related Parn' Transactions (continued) 

As described in Note 7, on January 5, 2011, Second Harvest signed a promissory note with the 
Archdiocese to borrow $5,107,996 at a rate of 4.2%. The proceeds were used to pay off a mortgage 
loan. The promissory note, including interest of $9,404, was repaid in full on January 21,2011 with 
proceeds of a new mortgage loan. 

Other transactions with entities operated under the auspices ofthe Archdiocese of New Orleans are as 
follows. The Agency has a signed memorandum of understanding for the period January 15, 2011 
through January 14, 2013 with The Mental Health Association Development Corporation and 
CJhristopher Homes, Inc. to provide a residential support group livmg program for group home 
residents. Duuring die fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. the Agency received S7,100 from The Mental 
Health Association Development Corporation under tiiis agreement Also, tiie Agency has a signed 
memorandum of understanding beginning April 15, 2012 tiuough April 30, 2013 with Christopher 
Homes, Inc. and Monsignor Wynhoven Apartments, Inc. The agreement albws tiie Agency to utilize 
the community kitchen and dining room facilities at Wynhoven to prepare meals for die residents and 
catering events. Under the agreement, tiie Agency pays a lease rate of $1.00 per year. 

As described in Note I, the Agency transferred Second Harvest to the Archdiocese effective July I, 
2011. 

12. Leases 

The Agency operates a portion of its community social 5er\ice programs in leased fecilities under 
operating leases expiring at various dates through tiie fiscal year 2017. The leases are subject to 
cancellation under certain circumstances., including substantial changes in flinding in the Agency's 
programs. The following is a schedule by year of fiimre minimum rental payments required under 
those leases and under equipment leases tiiat have inhial or remaining lease temis in excess of one 
year as of June 30. 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

2017 

$ 

S 

191,129 
146,463 
104,768 
64,159 

18,600 

525,119 

The rental expense for all operating leases for the years ended June 30,2012 and 2011 approximated 
$989,000 and $1,439,000, respectively. 

20 



CATHOLIC CHARTTIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NTW ORLEANS ANT) SUBSTDLARIES 

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISLANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FLNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011 

13. Significant Contracts and Grants 

For tiie years ended June 30. 2012 and 2011, $21,450,363 and $19,801,095, respectively, ofthe 
Agency and Subsidiaries' govemmental financial assistance was from the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services and $5,507,965 and $18,109,693, respectively, ofthe Agency and Subsidiaries* 
govemmental financial assistance was from the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Management 
believes that the Agency and Subsidiaries are in compliance witii the provisions of these contracts and 
grants aud that the findings of an audit, if any, would not have a material impact on tiie fmancial 
statements. 

14. Commitments and Contingencies 

The Agency and Subsidiaries are party to various litigations and other claims, the outcome of which 
cannot be presently determined. Altiiough management intends to vigorously defend against such 
litigations and claims, $1,739,000 and $2,625,000 at June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, has been 
accrued for all matters. Management's opinion is that the outcome of such matters would not have a 
significant effect on the Agency and Subsidiaries fmancial position in excess ofthe amounts accrued. 
hicluded in die accrual at June 30, 2012 and 2011 is 51,694,000 and $2,600,000, respectively, in 
unrestricted net assets, designated by tiie Board of Directors of Catholic Charities (the Board) for the 
replacement of drywall and repairs to homes rebuilt vAth tainted Chinese drywall following Hurricane 
Katrina by the Helping Hands program. 

The Agency and Subsidiaries arc exposed to various risks of loss from torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; business interruption; errors and omissions; employee injuries and illnesses; 
natural disasters; and employee healtii and accident benefits. The Agency is a participant in die 
Archdiocese self insurance plan. In addition lo this coverage, the Agency also purchases commercial 
insurance coverage as necessary. 

15. Concentrations of Credit Risk 

As of June 30.2012 and 2011, program accounts receivable consisted primarily of amounts due from 
govemmental sources. 

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Agency and Subsidiaries had bank accounts at one financial 
mstimtion which exceeded the 3250,000 limit insured by tiie Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC) by approximately $2,621,000 and $4,732,000, respectively. 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS .AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NEW ORLEANS, LOUISmstA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

•TUNE 30.2012 AND 2011 

16. PHILMAT Commodity Food Issued OTnaudited^ 

PHILMAT receives pass-thru funding ftom the LDHH to administer and distribme commodity foods 
issued by the Food For Families/Food For Seniors program. Pass-tiiru funding received by PHILMAT 
for tiieir administration and distribution services totaled $5,043,479 and $4,800,443, for the years 
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Statistical information related to commodity foods 
issued by the Food for Families/Food for Seniors program during the years ended June 30, 2012 and 
2011 included dollars of $18,741,093 and $18,671,749, respectively, and pounds of 23,802,221 and 
23,114,944 respectively. The value of food issued by Food for Families/Food for Seniors is not 
reflected in.the financial statements. 

17, Second Harveflt Food and Grocery Products 

Second Harvest undisU-ibuted food and grocery products at June 30,2011 consist of tiie following: 

Dollars $ Pounds 
Donated and purchased S 3,295,073 1,990,143 
U.S.D.A commodities 1,020,853 614,971 

S 4,315,926 2,605,114 

Second Harvest's receipts and distributions of food and grocery products (cash basis) for the year 
ended June 30,2011 were as follows: 

Dollars Pounds 

Receipts: 
Donated products 
Purchased product 
U.S.D.A. commodities 

Totals 

Distributions, net of adjusunents: 
Donated products 
Purchased product 
U.S.D.A. commodities 

Totals 

S 33,404,837 
918,679 

12 J 96.349 

S 46,519.865 

S 31,825,509 
917,398 

11.764,832 

S 44,507.739 

20,123,396 
630,759 

7,347,198 

28,101,353 

19,210,379 
626,733 

7.100.562 

26.937,674 

As described in Note I, die Agency fransferred Second Harvest to the Archdiocese effective July 1, 
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NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011 

18. Board of Directors Compensation 

The members of the Agency's board of directors were not compensated during the yeare ended June 
30,2012 and 2011. 

19. New Orieans Family Justice Center 

On September 29, 2011, the Agency *s board of directors approved the recommendation to allow the 
New Orieans Family Justice Center (NOFJC), a program of the Agency, to become a separate 
nonprofit enlit>*. The nonprofit entity is named the New Orleans Family Justice Alliance (NOFJA). 
NOFJA is not a related party of the Agency. Property witii a net book value of $153,953 as of June 
30, 2012 acquired for NOFJC was transferred from tlie Agency to NOFJA. The Agency's contract 
with the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement was transferred to NOFJA including tiie 
$222,565 unspent contract balance on June 30,2012. An existing grant contract with the Department 
of Justice for NOFJC could not be transferred to NOFJA, and as a result, the grant will continue to be 
funded through the Agency to NOFJA until the end ofthe contract on June 30,2013. 

20. Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements were 
available to be issued, December 12, 2012, and determined that no events occurred that require 
disclosure. 
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8 12.548.030^ J 11.080^738 8 1.149,802. 

24j09i .4}7 aJ8l .727 2 0 m 9 3.190^;6_ 3J0p,720 797,090 
8 3.613.464 8 5.944.722 8 564.016 

6.098.410 

{tsntfniiMBf 

http://lrt.97fi.7fi7
http://37.6S1.670


r A T i m r i r m A u m F j i A w r r m i n r r s g O P N T W O R L E A N S A N H strftf i tniABiM 

MJi^OUnATI!V<; srATFMRHT n p ACTIVTTIFj;. mrfTTWTFW 

F«) dw jfcsi «ndcd Juiie JCt 2011 

Seenad Ib rxe i t 

Twaporinly Penuanaotly 
Tottt t.*nicUic<eJ 

TciivviaiiEjF 

Rcati iced 
Pcnosncniiy 

Rntncted 

i l e v a t n s 
PuMiu supputL 

CnncnK.'twni 

C u n b i ^ I i o c i - undaigivJcd 
fnnrr ib t i t t i l frvodi£n4 coviccs 
l lnircr iWay 

nciigaalicna 

rprnbtrtMl r«<S«Tal Oiaip9i£» 

Si n i i ^ M P u i s h ' 
AtlocatiflDs 

SLJcfnPi r isb: 
Aduvaiajia 

A C X J I U J : 

AlieeabCBi 
ii'paetal e\*tiKi (net efdiTcct etaa) 

Tctal pub l i : mspart 
(Sovrfoateflidl rifl3J'.oiiI ainmmec: 

redcnl 
OihcT Kovonmenui s3Cfiris 

Ti<tal AOVCfBfiK'iUl Qiuiucitl 1 
tnhaf Revenue; 

ProsraatSEWLCo feet 

MiicelJanKiu] 
L o n m dbpuiitNin uf ptvpoty 
PiOdCfty lawwiaici 

Nci u s a u leloaed ftaa nst iKoaiu - oseniiaas 
Ts t i l athcrnvc&uo 

Tot i l icvrntH! 

Manigrrncot Bid g c i c i i l 

C b « n c in a r t mt t t t t l i r r«i« ii 

ihvAtsient s ion iK 
Clisitse in nci anets 

S 4.530.129 SS98.035 8 

3.V9t 1.^25 

41,751 
41.703 

12.337 

181.3Z6 

13. (09.036 
1.278,373 

14,387.409 

179J10 
.•3y4,«50 
424.404 

_3_6«2.44j 

50.71 H.TTI 
1.171,050 
1^647.901 

5?.037J24 

3.7!«,IZO 
JD6.761 

93,603 

4.100.081 

J.^.'HaiiLJt, 

(1.886,493) 

(1.886.493) 

t S , I K 1 6 4 

33^113.533 

9S.6D3 
53.731 
41,702 

13,337 

181.176 
3 9 J 38.078. 

| j . i 09 .e i f i 
1^78J73 

14J8T.409 

33.037.324 

.W6.827 
S16.01I 

7.057,836 

2.484.1 ?3 

34.412.131 

202.807 
70,413 

81.150 

32.357 
191.3«_ 

41.6T7.'H?4 

«5,l2f i .S«l 
3.JM.008 

179.310 
194,950 
424.404 

. 
-
, 

Z.966,ir6 
4O2.S00 

614.887 
(«n .466) 

2 3 6 J U 

13.718.416 
17.W3.M7 

111.063.229 

30.218.771 
1.171.050 
1.647.903 

99.<i57.«7 

3 J I 6 ; 7 i 4 
L443.1CS 

10SJ13,8<9 

5,747,360 

8,548.346 

372.350 

9.674^985 

13.972 

209,281 1.423.8A9 

(13.601.840) 

(13.601.840) 

(3,9QS.«B3) 

(3..9fl8.fl831 

(3.613,8'3I) 

(116.366) 

(116.386) 

(in.SfaiJ 

( l l l . ^ S - ^ 

3'66.6S6" 

I 5 . 6 t i . l l 2 

2,484.139 

34,412,153 

736^2 "9 
202.807 

70.42* 

3T7.950 

81.230 

32.557 

391 399 

4S.I42.V.2 

3.393,qP» 
4a.S37.57Q 

2.965,806 
402,500 
684,887 

(103.466) 
236.214 

4^1*7J41 ' 

107.{V44.7ffl 

99,657,987 
3.2Ifit754 
3.-143.108 

ro^.3I7.M9 

1.726.911 

Net J 

E n d o f >«ii 
9.410.927 1.0O0J>0O 

_ | 13,31LOO» X 937,321 t 1.204J81 
tPi^iTMLi^ijij i i irfL m i l l w)!- i M w i . i i i M i ^ t ii'CLfl c L z i n^zr" • 
.Set: B:Goin | iKn j i i ^ i i i(Ic|>auk'it l auJit iHs' i i ^ t i t -

13,234,741 ,28^85,972 
15.637,A10 t 35jHn.q>3 

16J81.2QS 
12.f.fi7.134 

2jD32J(7 
2 J 5 9 . o n 

http://4a.S37.57Q


rATHOUr tllAHrriES AHCftIMOCg.gE OF WKW ftHLEANg AWP SBBSmiAKlES 
NKW OHLCANS. LOtJISIANA 

rn.NsoLtnATiNC S T A T E M E S I uy mML-nowAL EXPEWSPJ? 

For &c ^ncar aided June 3UL 2012 
(with cunpuativc lotab Ibr 2011) 

Solariu 
l^pki^'Cc beaefiu 
PaviulITa:ict 

Tirtxf ulanef «td rtJatcd expenses 

Ptofcsaiaaz] f(x.i imd contfx&t Kni&es 
Sun>Iisi ftod olher Dpet&tise expenses 
F.qit5iir«reirp<rse 
Occvpaix-y 
Irnvf 1 a.fift ttAupotatioo 
PdiUiniid TvaiRlnierit and de^r^loptsenl 
Insurance 
I-ood 
Ctinlin»ied »mds ani leiviccs 
I iitj^sHon and relited cbsnfcj io esttmace 
ChiiKW dtywiJ] n p a i n 
Mifceltsneoul 
Specific aasislanm to individmii 
IlTOltSt 
Animtizatioii 
Dqvcinaiint 

TtfLal cx f saaa 

Prognm Services 

J H,679,I67 
2,164.786 
1.070.012 

17.913.9fiS 

U6«.Ta3 
i;!] 3.654 

324.612 
1.972.224 

464,247 
156.505 
356.665 
380.661 
561.707 
27J00 

1,000,000 
62.436 

10.133,963 
4,270 

694.747 

i 36.736.2a9 

CsAoItc Chsfittts 

Managemeiti ind 
Central 

S 819.322 
144.112 
57.600 

1.021.234 

14I.3KI 
23fiOi 
22,5»H 
81.089 
3,079 

3«>51 
1S.679 

134 

-
• 
. 

19.233 

' 
• 

30.535 

i 1,397,071 

Fuad-taiurift 

£ 

i 

454.1« ] 
73.849 
3Z,494 

562.492 

302,775 
S5.367 

14.S26 
30.525 
2,311 
2,196 
3,804 

5 

-
-
-

17.499 

. 
-

(.918 

9^5,9(11 $ 

I r t a l 

13,952.»38 
2,3*4.747 
1.160,106 

i9>97,691 

1.712,946 
1,292^64 

362.352 
2.083.838 

471,637 
195.352 
378.148 
SSO,8r20 
W1.707 

27.500 
IJ)00.000 

99.190 
tQ,l3\9& 

4.270 

727,200 

35.129J7I 

ProRram S«rvictt 

S 

s 

2;430,238 
425,175 
180.511 

1.ff35,.926 

11^749 

377,734 
M.09J 

423.136 
563jf.l5 

12»730 
254,046 

4.6C8 

-
-
-

5.708 
61J17 

• 
490,015 

5.443.489 

PHILMAT 

MaDagaiteni and 
General 

S 17K.95S 
31.470 
12.578 

223.006 

30;875 
S.174 
5,004 

17.7ir7 
1,109 
7.872 
3.424 

W 

-
-
-

4,205 

-
-

6.668 

J — m m . 

FiRfl-ntwis 

S 2,419 i 
405 
174 

2.991 

1.614 
296 

79 
163 

12 
12 
31 

-
-
• 
-

M 

-
• 

11 

i 5 310 I 

Total 

2.611.613 
457.0Ji> 
193,263 

3.261.930 

I52.23S 
383,Z04 
100,178 
443,026 
564.736 
30.604 

237.301 
4,642 

-
-
-

10.007 
61,117 

-
496.694 

5.75.3.877 

(contuined} 

'19-
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ILAITIOUL- CHARITIES ARCHDIPTFJT. O F NFW O R ! JAFgS AND SUBSini AHIfcS 
NEW (IRLEANS. IX>i;i5IANA 

CQWSOLlPATfNn CTATTMITNT O F FUNCTTONAL EXFEWSES. CONTINUED 

For the year ended Juoe 3D, ?n]2 
(niih comparativo totals for 2011) 

PACE 2012 ConsotKlatn) lotals 

SalarKR 

F j i i f i loyrc LencHU 

PaytvH Taxe i 

Tuta) u l a i i e s u w l l e l au t ] expcnes 

Pfo fen ioDs i Ucs • a i c c w w e t M r v i c e i 

Supplies B i d oi l ier o p c n t b g cxpaaca 

b q u t p n n i t exp t tae 
Chaufar i t y 

Tfa%vl uMl t /aa ipa i la l io i i 
I 'v iKtrmr l tecn i i lmenl and l icvicl i i innrnl 

(nsaiait tx 
Food 

C u n l i i b j t f d Bvutk auJ k c i v i c n 

Lt t l f is i ion and celxted c b n g e i i n e n i m s t t 

C i a n a e d i y m U n p v n 

N t i s c d l u K f m i 
Sp^x i fK u s h l i n a to bidi-viduali 

(Dtuiei l 

Amor t iaa l ion 
Oq i f c t i a l i o t i 

Tota l cxpcBEca 

PfOMamSeAices 

t 3,331,832 
1I4,7«7 

23'1.881 

3.970.993 

714.110 
239.541 

104,034 

249.337 
232.663 

46,915 
196.811 

143.493 

. 

. 
30,912 

4,167.871 

8 
11.418 

i y ? , I 6 0 

i i Q . i z / . 2 y i 

M w a s c m e a t U K t 

$ 220.(y79 
•Mi.7on 

'V6» 

274.247 

37.969 

6.363 

6,153 

21,776 

1.364 
9 ,ca i 

4.210 

41 

. 

. 
11,371 

-
-
; 

S :i75.175 

Fuid-taKiinK 

I 2.072 I 
346 

1 4 8 , 

2.566 

1 3 8 2 

254 
6S 

139 

11 

10 
26 

_ 
_ 
. 
. 

y o 

. 
-
. 
. 

S 4 , M 6 8 

To ta l 

3 ^ 3 , n 3 
423.338 

2 5 0 , W 

4.217.808 

753.461 

266,161 
110,255 

271,252 

234.038 

36.606 

201,067 

143,334 

. 

. 
44373 

4 , 1 6 7 ^ 1 

8 

n . 4 i 8 
199.160 

10.707.012 

F r c v r u n R e m c c s 

5 20.461,237 

2,974.243 
1.483,406 

24,920.106 

2.102,642 

1.850.882 

SZ1.741 

1,646,717 

U 0 O . 3 2 5 

2 I6 ;$40 

807,542 

728.762 
561.707 

2 7 3 0 0 

1,000.000 
W.0S6 

14,362,951 

4,278 

l l , 4 1 S 

1.383.921 

5 52,509.069 

Minaec tncn l and 

ncneml 

S 1.218,539 

314.282 
85.646 

1,3ia.4;i7 

210,232 

35.230 
34.071 

120,372 

7.532 

33.604 

23.313 
229 

_ 
. 

36.831 

. 

. 
_ 

37.203 

S 3,077.324 

Fimd-fn is i jv . 

$ 458.640 

76,600 
32.816 

568,0.56 

305.771 

56.117 

14.973 
30 827 

2 , 3 W 

2 J IS 
3.861 

3 

. 
-
. 

\ ^ , t v \ 

. 

. 

. 
1.929 

5 1.005,774 3 

l o i a l 

6 22.138.436 

3.265.123 

1.60.1.868 

27,007,429 

2,618.64 5 

I .W2.229 

572.785 
2.798.116 

1 .27^411 
272.362 

836.716 
728.V96 
561,707 

27,500 

LOOO.ODO 

1M.S70 
14362,951 

4.278 
11,418 

l , 4 2 3 , W . 

55392,167 

2011 CofisotidatcJ 

Totals 

% 24.920329 
3.366.6W 

1.786393 

30,033322 

3,806,936 

3341.279 

1.101^)83 
33943 r .3 

1,99<«,696 
38436? 

914.074 

43. l33,n?4 

458,628 
(682.127) 

2,600.000 
303.9'u9 

9.605.324 

33S.2IO 

11.418 

l .9f8.C8f 

S 103.317,819 

See atcuuipanyittg inOqiendent auilitors* report. 
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CA-moiJT CTARinrs i B r n m n r r s r OP styti n n t r M ^ Arm sirBsroiARas 
Wnv nBi.RAWS. IJlLnStANA 

coMSOUttAiiHO .<iciiiiDm js Or A<:f ivniy.s HY PBCM^HAM SPRVK^TJI 

For dis v a t o u i a l Juns 30.2012 

f t n tna t t 
PcfcEcjuppoil" 

CortribnliRin 
Contnbnted gocdi t n i sendees 
Uaiwd Way: 

Soudis&i: Louiitaaa: 
Allocations 

Comtiitwd f t i e n i f ' . inpslga 
St. O w t c a rarixh' 

AIlDCStklRI 

S L Jub i 1 ^ ^ 
AOdL-aliam 

Specea eteoa ( o d vFilitect w t u ) 
Totai iKJiiic suppnt 

Ovveinrwiital fiiuwiil assuiaiKc. 

FcdCTAl 
Olier (ovetfttienul afctxrin 

Total (;m'«rtTigental fhundil astluanM 
Utber R«v«we; 

Pfcvatq ce>v»« t t a 
Rent 
ht':tcrit«*iaKti 

{ iain ( lAUl on dttpmlt ias o f prcipsty 
pfiCjpMtjr rteni-eriM 

Toid oihsr nvenuB 
I otal revcxsnc 

Salwiei 
l-.n(;loyaa iMaefiii 
fa/raU tixai 

Too! iaUries and idaied cnpnavi 
l^«ti:auDni] fee* and OKdiad lenin; parrneiita 
!iapiiMX and otbei i^etaLii^ ccprnfe* 
biprpiTicid eaf ense 

Travel and t ran i ro tu i jon 

PtrsctBid recni iusau n id iJrvGiof tacsl 
insannce 
Kocd 
f'natrilKjtcd giwida and •crwiou 
M4iv>£«nenr t rA £»Kfa l 
L^^uiea aad niated t h a ^ a in esumaie 
(liiMss ibywiU refoirs 
MJscellBMoin 
Spenflc i i u i p i o n t t o indivi i lui t i 

Ifturen 
Amo^LMdnn 

Tot'i j CTe*>sei 
C l u a g c (a a t \ aaieta bcrarc 

tn»r«tni^ttt iKl ' i r i ry 

C l u n g * In n i l a u r t a 

I tead.lrBt 

8 I 9 6 . s u 
202,992 

101.366 

AduUIUy 
I l u i t h (-.an! 

S 113,192 
52.20J 

32.XI6I 

PuSua 
Pe« A i r s and 

A-liil i 

8 180.134 
1.751 

-

Cnmnanitif 
C w t w r a o d 

ScrvfcM 

S lfi.IiPJ,R«7 

1,305 

127,811 
2tl.474 

Kesdemal 
S p K i i l N t « d i 

S 242.1162 
99.761 

99,022 
72,022 

MOIK 
RMBteoizIDay 

P t o c r i m 

* 1.700,968 
203,690 

34,7W 
84 

T o t i b 

S 19393.088 
561.707 

«J .??3 
199.917 
26.474 

Foodlur 
FsAiXes 

8 317.109 

• 

PHILMAT 
CdBusunit> 

CemoiBBd 

* 115.703 

lO.UX) 

Toiab 

S 43Z.812 

ill/KHJ 

P A C S 

60M23 

4.456^X0 

5,093.844 

1,70?.971 
427,03B 
193.77 f 

493,039 

136.036 

6A4,149 
110.3X6 
47.736 

J54.5J0 
4.I1S.4X5 

; 71.1311 
167 

S 373. S25 T 

33.628 
i.3Sl.D90 

f?94.ZfirD 

.)PJ 

182^107 

3,932.664 

1.156 

-
( l l?) 

32,330 

239.272 

120 

-

11I.15J 
1,S44 
3.111 

4,330^MQ 

V 0 0 , 6 A I 
3 88.105 
163.643 

3.330.M6 
53.716 

218.313 

46.715 
277,432 

8.879 
30.080 
r*.900 

215,002 
2iirZ,99a 
:41.n49 

2.3M 
67 

1.711 

• 

822.671 
36,233 
39.303 
5,932 

I i 4 , i l 8 
47.M7 
3.IJ0 

14,400 
ICS,491 
32,200 

69.207 

3^940. 
3,312 

133 

-

2.8S4.4W 
78,316 

213,503 
27,995 

2S?,036 
93.972 
10.125 
41, l4 f i 

212,753 
1,753 

117,980 

11.177 
41.720 

l,T72 
1.125 

70.669 
4> 140.671 

71.4W 

8.915 
173i9.«137 

718,429 
717 <a3 

284.038 
10.439 
47 .pn 

(32.608) 

3CS.940 

3.310361 
4!8.liM> 
2S3>.»f9 

68.122 

56.825 
Z18J63 

293.064 

56.825 

227.37» 
513 673 

Z,<>58,I06 

2.4S6.833 

1.4.13^932 . 3.017,W8_ 

2, I9(^[26 
190,210 

2.380,146 

21.182.926 

14.749,284 

1.123.S2I 
15.872.805 

126,226 

t tQl . l - iBi 

.290.533 

10Q,194 
(M2.18S) 

11316 

2.17i,J8!) 
11.983 

ia9,0fT4 
(201.341) 

» .261 

- L 5 X 1 , 

1.709,003 
248.780 
I23.WS 

2.231.135 
39,307,1 g6 

331,407 
2a8.y38 

[4.679.1*7 
2,164.786 

81.559 

16.769,875 flj 05.083 
296^59 6M.747 

7.941.171 39.129.278 

J£«^ 

6.D17 

2.270.722 
3;!].962 
ifl5.eii 

4.3W.M0 
4ea,fn9 
180,409 

127.Z4B 
428.24J 
210.897 

40L26I 
114,ari9 

12,529 
l,3U5 

316.745 

, 
I.OCOlCW 

17.701 
8..55fi.2.Sl 

910,349 
5 

2.(! 83.734 
333.666 

78.233 
31,519 

240.WJ 
22,471 
14.523 
29.491 

31,181 
99.767 

166^489 

. 

. 
7.873 

SM.354 
3,266 

-

4316.685 
284,743 

484.836 
83.133 

6 4 4 3 « 
78.081 
38,784 

127.519 
705 

201^90 
361.001 

27300 

. 
18.189 

670,037 
78,347 

3,140 

17.913.963 
1,268,783 
1.213.6« 

324/112 

i . 9 T 2 M ^ 
464.247 
156.905 
356.(i6S 

380,661 
56!,W7 

U97,( I71 
27.MO 

I.OOO.WO 
62,435 

10.133,963 
W3,9 l8 

4.270 

2,839.493 
100^162 
3S7,SIU 

!»3,045 
4L>2.424 

5SJ.298 
9.962 

218.954 

Si7 

• 
2S».7i9 

-
-

3 3 57 

-
69 

-
477.283 

137.130 
63.10/ 

12,101 . 

1.10,5 Id 
31.213 
14.702 

1631V 

2.131 
61,117 

5,241 

442.812 

5.100.609 
65,107 

3.263,716. 

5.732,135 

2,4.10.231 
423,135 
1 8 9 J H 

lOw.01? 

2D\1 

CvnsoJidaled 
TEHals 

19,929,71 i 
561,/Uf 

421,973 
7e».«17 

26.4-;4 

293.664 

36.«;.': 
227.2TS 

% 1 .OTJI,«0 

•^2,J8l3t.S 

9.6;6 
2.475 

. 
-

9.626 

2.473 
5.4E9 

-
6,017 

49.118 

-90 

-
11.901 

2.231,194 
14.43* 

j i 4 . A n 
r » 2 . 2 i j ) 

1F.3P7 

^ *! . IB2_ 
113'66'iMr 

3.151,132 
3S4.282 
234. W1 

196.431 
19387 
20,224 

2.0SU 
22.732 

10.317 
2.758 

13,092 
4,051 

3.035.926 
119,749 
37/,7J4 
9S/1S5 

423,156 

363,615 
12.720 

254,046 

4.608 

3.S70.99S 
714,110 
239,5*4 
104.034 
249,137 
232.663 

46.915 
196.831 
l43,4Vi 

S,7C« 
61,117 

5310 

190,013 

30.912 
4.167.871 

4.546 
8 

11.418 
199. I W 

10,707.012 

599,234 

56.345.367 

30.461.217 
2.9 M . m 
1.413.406 

24.920.S8a 
2,102,642 
l.H50,lt2 

S2J,?41 
2,640,717 
1.2«0,S;5 

216.340 
807,342 
7 2 8 , 7 « , 
561.707 

2.077.134 
27.St!y 

t.OOOA'O 
•9 ,036 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLUNCE AND OTHER IVUTTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCUL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IS ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Most Reverend Gregoiy M. Aymond and the Board of Directors, 
Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans and Subsidiaries, New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statemems of Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orieans (the 
Agency), as of and for the year ended June 30,2012, and have issued our report thereon dated December 
12,2012. We conducted our audit in accordance -̂ nth auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing 
Standards^ issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The management ofthe Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control 
over financial reporting. In planning and performmg our audit, we considered the Agency's intemal 
control over fmancial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Agency^s intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Agency's intemal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A maierUiJ weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
ofthe entit>''s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that ar« required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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This report is intended solely for the information ofthe Agency, the Agency's management, and federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiana and Legislative Auditor's 
Office, and ts^not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
However, imder Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as 
a public document. 

" ^ c2Sf iWi i ^A 1 ^ ^/Ufc {4\/<uH 1 ^ 

Metairie, Louisiana 
December 12,2012 
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REPORT ON COMPLDUSCE WITH REQUEflEMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND 
MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WTTH OMB CIRCULAR A.133 AND THE SCHEDULE OF 

EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Most Reverend Gregory M. Aymond and the Board of Directors, 
Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans and Subsidiaries, New Orleans, Louisiana 

Cftmpljffpge 

We have audited the compliance of Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orieans (the Agency) with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material eflfisct on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30,2012. The Agency's major federal programs are identified 
in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of 
its major federal programs is the responsibihty ofthe Agency's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the Agency's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audite contained in Govemment Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Governments, andNon-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
Agency's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Agency's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2012. 

Intemal Control Over Compliance 

The management ofthe Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control 
over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Agency's intemal control over 
compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
to determine the auditing procedures for the piupose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test 
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on tlie effectiveness ofthe Agency's intemal control over compliance. 
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A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a t>'pe of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance widi a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the fust 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not 
identiiy any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above. 

Schedule of Expenditures ofJFederal Awards 

We have audited the financial statements ofthe Agency, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and 
have issued our report thereon dated December 12, 2012. Our audit was performed for the purpose of 
forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of addhional analysis as required by OMB 
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations^ and is not a required 
part of the fmancial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived 
£rom and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting or otiier records used to prepare the financial statements 
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Tn our opinion, the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

This report is intended solely for the infomiation ofthe Agency, the Agency's management, and federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities, such as the State of Louisiana and Legislative Audhor's 
Office, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as 
a public document. 

^Osh-d^^MjcC î̂  ^ (J^UjrJlt 
Metairie, Louisiana 
December 12,2012 
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CATHOLir C H A R m r j ; . ^ n a n o r F J i F . O F N E W O R L R A N S 

NEW ORLEANS. m i l l S U N A 

S r H R D n . R OF RXPENt>mmF-S OF PEDERAL AWARDS 

Far the y-eaieaded June 30,2012 

Federal GrastonTui 'Thrpugb Grnotpr/ 
Program Titleffnignim DqcriptiDO 

FedBnil Fass-TbHiieb 
CFDA Eadi}- Identifying Pederal 

Number Number gipeadltarw 

U.S. Dcpartmntt ol Airicultiire 
Poss.{hroug^ progrenn from: 

StBie of LMisiana Dcpatlmcot of Edacatjom 
Deportment of Educntion 

Dtvisi&Ti eCNutrition A»sina&fi£ 
School Brtokfast Pmgreni 

Child Resjdaittal Cere 

Child and Addt C m Food PrDgn^n 
Child Da>' C m 
Aduh DiyHtalili Care 

Tatnl • Qiiid m i Aduh C&re Pood Progro 

Total - Louisiniu Departnxnt orEducioion 

Dcpaitntnt orHeahb atnd Hospials 
OlSoBofPuUicHcaldi 

Commodity Suppleinenial Food Pmgnm 

Total - Since of Lotc&iau 

Total - U.S. Dcponmem of AEricoliuie 

U S . DeptrtmHit of Homing tnd UrtuiD Development 
I^ctPrDKruni: 

Sqjponing Housing Progrcm 
Transitional Konsing 
Pennannt HoosniB 

Toui - dirsa progranu 

Pass-tSsrbush prosrass frooo: 
Crithollc Oiidties USA 

Housing Couaeliag Assistance Pmsram 

LoiusuBD Housins Finincc Aficney 
Opernrictt Kelpmg Huids 

City cf New Oitoans 
CoQiatDuty Devdopoiecl Block Qrtuu 

EmciEcncy Sbehcr Gninti Profinan 
Emo-ftttcy Shslter Cars 

Tolal - City of Kew Oikam 

10.5*3 

10.558 
10S5K 

10J« 

14.235 
142^5 

not known 

not known 
nor known 

. 

43-08ti]/616n4 

J 29.525 

351.090 
B3,B15 

-534.965 

*64.<90 

5.M3.475 

5.507.965 

5.507.965 

LA4&8-5Q-3020 ]97,03£ 
net kaowa 129325 

14.169 not known 15.094 

14^3 net kaowa 522.933 

\Ai:% 50-W6(92y?C750 2 4 S \ 7 _ ^ _ J 2 2 i L 

I4.2?l SESC018 3BJ75 

*S4.0&9 

Parish of Jefferson 
Depattmcnt ofCominvaiitj' Oevebpment f n ^ i n a 

Conmunity DevBlopmcni h\oik Granti 
Emagenci' Shelter Care 
Hameless PR!%'eLiian 

Csitrgcncy Shelter Graots Program 
EiRcrECQcy Shctior Cara 

Toĉ d - Parish of JefrearsDo 

I4^1S 
14.257-ARRA 

14.231 

noi toiQwn 
noibiottu 

notknoiwn 

100.009 
1.738 

214.407 

316.U5 
(Couui'jecD 
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TATHOLir CHARrrrES AwrHTorrsy. O F NEWORLfANS 

NEWQRLKANS.L01US1ANA 

SCHEDULE OFEXPE^^)^^JR£S OP raDERAL AWARDS 

For the year endtd June 30.2012 

Fcdcril GriiDtar/PBSs-Tfarough Grsntor; 

Pyo]tr«M TitlfcTrogram DwcripriaB 

Uniry Rap-^ Rcbous^g 
TrAn»t»DaI Housisg 

UNITY for the Kcoidess, Inc. 
Supportive Housing Program 

Mental Healdi 
Tiinsidonat Huusing 
HmcTgDcicy Sbetter Due 
CcmmuDity Contsra 

Total • UKiry for the Homeless, he. 

Total pa£S'thn»sb (vofiraou 

Total - U.S. Department of Hoiiung and Uifaoa Development 

U.S. Depirtmeotof Jasticfr 
Direct PrgsramK 

Recovery Act Transitional Houibg 
Appropiuitian 

Total - direci pfognuos 

Pasf>tbrouj^ progrtuns from: 
Soutbeatt IxuixUm Lee&l S«rvicc3 

Legal Ajaist&nce for Vktimi 
Domesuc Violence 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

14.228 

14.235 
14J3S 

u.:o5 
14.23$ 

16,B05-ARRA 
16.753 

ra»-Tbr«U2h 
Entity IdeotiiyiDg 

Number 

not known 

aotkntraii 
LA48-B-SO-30I9 
LM8-B-5^>COi 
LA48-B-50.30n 

not known 
not known 

Federal 

Expeoditucei 

S 2^9.091 

429,398 
1S0.763 
51,«S 

118,015 

790.101 

1.984.520 

VI&^81 

115,479 
89.021 

204,500 

16.524 16.524 

Cilv of New OHeam - OfCee ofCriiaiaal Justise 
Grants to Encourage Airest Policies and EnforcenKot of Pnnecban 
Orders 

Safety DcmonsaiLi DC 

Total - City of New Oifecos - OfSoe of Criinhid Jcstioe 

Total - U.S. D:panaicnt of Justice 

VS. I>cpartminit of State 
Pa£&>ibra-.:Eh program fmni: 

lhu:ed Staui Confueccv of Catholic Bishop* 
Rcccpli^a and Phccxtait - dinwt 
Reocptioo and Placctiient - admLiistration 

TniflJ - U.S. Department of Stale 

US. Departraentof Trbnsparlaiioa 
Pass-ttuougb program from: 

Louisiaaa Highway Safety Conimisfian 
Occupant Protetliou Incemjvc Cianta 

Total • U.S. DeToitmenl of Traasporlatioii 

16.5^0 nntloinwn 

I9unk 
19.XXX 

iwdniown 
not known 

20.6D2 R« known 

Luuiaiaaa Commission on Law Eeforoemcnl and Adminisuatioa of 
CrimisBl Juitice 

Crime Vwlim Autsliinn 
Dorocstic Violence 
Rape Crisis 

Vio*.eBce Agahn Women ?onr.ub Granlj 
Dotsestic Violence 
Iiamisrattoo OntTCBch 

Tool. Louisiana CMniission cn Uw Esfacccnwnt and 

16.575 
16.575 

le.sjts 
16.588-ARRA 

QUtklIt>WQ 

not known 

not known 
not koowa 

\9>,i21 
130,743 

247325 
14.991 

5S6.476 

96.373 

96.373 

899.102 

11.445 
10.975 

22,420 

J.B.410 

_ 5B.4ID 
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gATlWC>t.lC CHABlTIEg ARCTUPCESE Qf NPW Q R L E A N ^ 

NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE O F EXPEhTJITURES O P FEDERAL AWARDS 

For the vear ended Juns 30,2012 

Federal Craoior/Ptiss-Through GrantoiV 

Proeram THIt/Prosram Dcscripdon 

\JM. Dcpartmenl of Education 

t a s s ' t b r o u ^ ptogiaio Eram: 
State of Louisiana 

Oepoitraun of Social Services 

UnuEiana Cotnrnissioa for tfae Deaf 
Rehabiliiation Sen-ices - Vocatinnal Rcfanbilhatins Grans 

DeafAtitioaC«=ter 
Depaitnxut of Social Services 

Aduli Edueaocn - Dasic Cmiis lo States 
Twenty-Ftnt Century Conmiumty Lemniag Cectcri 

Total • \J.S, DcpKtnieni cf Education 

Federal 

CFDA 

Number 

84.326 

84.002 
84.2B7 

Pais-Throuf^ 

Entity Identifyisi 

Number 

not known 

not known 
not known 

Federal 

Exnend i tom 

5 IWW 

112,749 
124.074 

255.0:10 

U.& Departnwni of Ileahb and Human Servkcj 
P a » - d i r o u ^ pragrmiu from: 

State of LouisianA 

Depanmaat of Sociail Senices 
Strategies ta Empower People (STEP) Ptbgram 

DHtce of Cornnnnuty Services 
ilefi)2» and Enlrau As'&staoce - State Adinini»lered nos rams 

Refugee Social Services 
Rdiigcc Sonal Services (PPP) 
RefiigK Ststening 

Total • RcfiigM and Entrant Asststonco 

Social Services Bta:k Grant 
TheriipeiCK Fnnfly Services 

Total • Social Sovieea Blotic Grant 

ChofTce Fftusr Oirc Indrpendcneo ?rosFU3 
iDdeptsndenl Living • match 
bidependeni Living • ETVP 

Total - Clu^ec Poste; Core li^ependence Prograni 

DSS Ctnmcunity CaovssGen 

CSilidrea's Health insurance Prograai 

Total - D£S Community Cajivaisen 

Toial - Louisiana Depaitneni of Social Services 

Office ofthe Goventor.'OftiBe of Women's Policy 
remily Violence Prcventinn and Services - Grants for Battcted 
Wcmen's Shcd'.ers 

Total - OHicc of the Ooveniou'OfG w of Women^ Policy 

Toial - Suite of Louisann 

Total Canuminity Action, Inc. 
Head Start Cluster 

liead Start Child Dav Cue 

Tctat • Total Community Actioo, Inc. 

Total - U.S. Dspaitment of Heahh and Human Services 

93.558 

93.566 
93,566 
93.576 

93,667 

93.674 

93.674 

93,767 

95.671 

not known 

not known 
notkDDVw 

.not known 

DOllcxiovra 

606911 
607033 

nolliADwn 

COS-9-014 

7.855 

73.729 

138,566 

n;ioi 

223.496 

638.03S 

628.035 

323.601 
221,168 

544.769 

5.334 

, 1,4C9.4W 

357.787 

357.787 

1.167.276 

95.600 06CK0473 ^.105.811 

4.105.SII 

5.373.087 
(Con'Jnued) 
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NF.WORl.t:AVS. LOUISIANA 

SrHEDIiLE OF EXPEVnmmES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

r a the yeoi ended June 30,2012 

Federal GmntDr/Pass-Througb Craniar/ 
PfQgnim Tllleff r o ^ p t DesctfMloa 

Corporation for National and Cammanitj Service 
Direct ptotrun: 

Foster Grmdparcnts J^ngrafii 
Foster Qtandparents 

Fas»4irQu^ TCogEtos &om'. 
Louisiana Serve CommissicB 

Amsncorps 

Total • CorpontioTi for Naticsial ta i Consnuuty Service 

US. Department of Houclaod Secnrity 
Paa-^oush piogfains &ota: 

IJniied Way of Gieater Hew Oiltani 
Emergency Food and Shchcr NitJonal Board Progrun 

Toial - U,S. Dcpartmcm of Homeland Secority 

Total Eq>e3u&tires of Federal Awsrds included b Ihis report 

See aaompnnying notes to scbedde of expenditures of fedtnl tnvards. 

Fedcril Pass-Through 
CFDA Entity IdcoU^lDB FedenI 

Ntimbcr Nnmher EipenJltures 

94.011 WSFWLAOOl 5 348,934 

W.OM 06-AC068537 

97.024 pot knottn 

233.821 

^82.'i49 

6.030 

.£,090. 

S IS.515.664 
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CATHOUC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

June 30.2012 

(1) General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activitj' of the 
federal awards of Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans, PHILNIAT, Inc., and PACE 
Greater New Orleans; The Agency's reporting entity is defined in note 1 to the financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 2012. All federal awards received from federal agencies 
are included on the schedule. 

(2) Basis of Presentation 

The accompanyuig Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the accrual 
basis of accounting, which is described in note 1 to the Agency's financial statements for the year 
ended June 30,2012. 

(3) Relationship to Financial Statements 

Federal awards are included in the basic fmancial statements ofthe Agency as follows: 

Schedule of Federal Awards S 15,515,664 
State funds 1,188,628 
Office of Health and Hospitals - Medicaid and Medicare 15,5?7>276 

Total governmental fmancial assurance $ 32^281,568 



CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30,2012 

(1) Sumniar\' of Auditors* Results 

F'mancial Statements 

Type ofauditor's report issued: unqualified 

kitcmal control over financial reporting: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? ZiQ 
• Significant deficiency{ies) identified that are not considered 

to be material weaknesses? none reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: as 

Federal Awards 

fatemal control over major programs: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? BQ 
• Significant deficieDcy(ics) identified that are not considered 

to be material weaknesses? none reported 
Type ofauditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified 

Any audit fmdings which are required to be reported in accordance 
with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? 

Identification of major programs: 

U-S. Department of Agriculture 
Child and Adult Care Food Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Operation Helping Hands 
Supportive Housing Program 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Violence Against Women Formula Grants 
ARRA -Violence Against Women Formula Grants 
ARRA - Recovery Act Transitional Housing 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Chaffee Foster Care Independence Program 
Head Start Cluster 

no 

10.558 

14.228 
14.235 

16.588 
16.588 
16.805 

93,674 
93.600 
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CATHOUC CHARHIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Schedule of Findijigs and Questioned Costs 

Year ended June 30,2012 

(1) Summarŷ  of Auditors' Results (continued) 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between T>pe A and 

T>pe B programs: £465.470 

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? ^ 

(2) Findings relating to tiie fmancial statements reported in accordance 
with Govemment Attditing Standards: none 

(3) Findings and questioned costs relating to federal awards: none 
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CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARCHDIOCESE OF NEW ORLEANS 
New Orieans, Louisiana 

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

Year ended June 30,2012 

There were no audit fmdings in the prior year. 
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